Dominic Machi
m_ M

From: Rose Garcia <rosegarcia@husd.k12.ca.us>
Sent: Tuesday, June 4, 2019 7:00 PM

To: Dominic Machi

Cc: Elizabeth Mc Clanahan; Thomas Egan Il
Subject: RE: Hayward Unified Food Service Bid - Sysco

Hayward Unified School

Rose Garcia
Purchasing Manager, Purchasing Department

From: Dominic Machi [mailto: 1
Sent: Tuesday, June 04, 2019 4:30 PM
To:' : : : ‘< >

Cc: Elizabeth Mc Clanahan <

; >; Thomas Egan Il < >
Subject: Hayward Unified Food Service Bid - Sysco

Hi Rose,

My name is Dominic Machi and | am the Director of Food & Nutrition Services for the Mt. Diablo Unified School District.
Previously, we had received word that your Food Services Department was okay if we were to “piggyback” on the

i



Hayward Unified Food Service Bid, which the distributor Sysco, won the bid. Is this okay with you? | did not see a
piggyback clause on the bid but is it possible to send a letter that states we are approved to piggyback on the bid? We
are having a difficult time with our present distributor and this will help us out considerably. Please let me know if this is
doable and we so appreciate your help. Let me know if you have any questions. Talk soon.

Dominic

Dominic Machi

Mt. Diablo Unified School Districr
Director of Food & Nutrition Services
1936 Carlorta Drive

Concord, CA 94519-1358

(925) 682-8000 exr 4124



